

## 10. COMMUNITY SERVICES COMMITTEE MEETING – REPORT OF 11 OCTOBER 2006

<b>General Manager responsible:</b>	General Manager Regulation and Democracy Services
<b>Officer responsible:</b>	Secretariat Manager
<b>Author:</b>	Prebashni Naidoo, Community Board Secretary. DDI 941-2628

### PURPOSE OF REPORT

The purpose of this report is to submit the following outcomes of the Community Services Committee meeting held on 11 October 2006.

The meeting was attended by Val Carter (Chairperson), Faimeh Burke, Pat Harrow, Mike Wall and Andrew Yoon.

#### 1. APOLOGIES

Apologies for absence were received and accepted from Sally Buck and Cheryl Colley.

#### 2. DEPUTATIONS BY APPOINTMENT

##### 2.1 24/7 Youth Project

Paul Holmes and Kevin Grimwood were in attendance to speak to the Committee about the 24/7 Youth project.

The Chairperson thanked Messrs Holmes and Grimwood for their attendance and received the information presented.

#### 3. APPLICATION FOR FUNDING – WESTSIDE TOASTMASTERS

The Committee's approval was sought for an application for funding from the Westside Toastmasters Club for \$3,197 from the Board's 2006/07 SCAP fund.

##### COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATION

That the Westside Toastmasters Club be allocated \$3,197 from the Boards 2006/07 SCAP funds.

#### 4. APPLICATION TO YOUTH DEVELOPMENT FUND – RUTH HASTINGS

The Committee's approval was sought for an application for funding from Ruth Hastings from the 2006/2007 Youth Development Scheme.

##### COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATION

That Ruth Hastings be allocated \$500 from the 2006/07 Youth Development scheme to attend Teen Mission.

#### 5. NEIGHBOURHOOD WEEK FUNDING 2006

The Committee considered a table outlining details of applications for Neighbourhood Week funding.

Forty-six applications were received, totalling \$9,830. The Board had allocated only \$2,000 from its 2006/07 Project Funds.

## COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATIONS

1. That the following amounts be allocated from the Board's 2006/07 Neighbourhood Week Fund:

Name	Activity	Amount
Karen McIntosh	BBQ	80
Gaye Grieve	Neighbourhood pre-Christmas BBQ	50
Bruce Rogerson	Annual Street BBQ	80
Mike Hyde	Fireworks, BBQ, motorbike rides, water balloon contest	50
Andrew Ball	BBQ & party	50
Rosemarie Utting	Afternoon tea	50
Sandra Sharp	Street party	80
Tudor Owen	Street BBQ	50
Alla Uglyeva	BBQ	50
Vince Latty	Street BBQ	50
F.K. Wardell	House & Garden party	80
Elly Burgess	Street BBQ	50
Stephanie & Ian Chen	BBQ	50
Alison Kircher	Street BBQ	80
Kym Farquharson	Street party	50
Linley Bradshaw	Sausage sizzle	80
St Andrews at Rangi Ruru	Neighbourhood BBQ	50
Jane Hole	Morning tea	50
Ted Young	BBQ	50
Sally Burrett	Lunch	50
Waiora Trust	BBQ	80
Tom & Marie Hunt	Meet & Greet	50
Peter Evans	Street BBQ	50
Marg O'Connell	Street party	50
Jim Li	BBQ	50
Jacqui Thorn	Street BBQ	50
Phil Buckingham	Picnic & BBQ	50
Scott & Lorna Revie	Coffee & dessert evening	50
Sharard Mairie	Sausage sizzle	80
Alieke Dierckx	BBQ	50
Karen Bradley	BBQ and Picnic	50
Andrea Hutchings	BBQ	50
Sarah McNeill	BBQ	80
Joan-Mary Heffernan & Tony Daly	Picnic	80
Linda Carroll	Pizza party	50
Kenton Le Comte	Picnic	80
Brian Washington	BBQ	50
Virginia Bonisch	BBQ	50
Lesley Boomer	BBQ	50
Beth & Jim Dunn	BBQ	50
<b>TOTAL AMOUNT ALLOCATED</b>		<b>\$2,200</b>

- a) To allocate the following amount from the Board's 2006/07 Heritage Week Funds:

Name	Activity	Amount
Deans Avenue Precinct Society	Victorian themed tea party to commemorate the 1906-07 NZ International Exhibition in Hagley Park & Mona Vale Fernery which formed part of the exhibition.	2,500

- b) To refer the following application to the Community Recreation Adviser and the Community Development Adviser for consideration:

<b>Name</b>	<b>Activity</b>	<b>Amount</b>
Bishopdale Community Trust	Family fun day	120
Elmwood Croquet Club	Croquet	150
Zoe Thompson-Moore (in association of Spokes Canterbury Cyclists Association).	Recreation bike ride	100

- c) To decline the following applications:

<b>Name</b>	<b>Activity</b>	<b>Amount</b>
Monica Renwick	Neighbourhood support & talk about Blighs Road changes	100
Carol Stenhouse	Staining alleyway that runs off street	200

2. That the \$200 top up be allocated from the Board's 2006/07 Discretionary Fund.

#### **6. RESIDENTS' GROUP POLICY REVIEW**

The Committee's feedback was sought on the draft project brief of the Residents' Group Review.

The Committee **received** the information.

#### **7. RESOLUTION TO EXCLUDE THE PUBLIC**

The Committee resolved that the draft resolution to exclude the public as set out on page 6 of the agenda to be adopted.

The meeting concluded at 10.50 am.